
25 July 2018 

Nicholas Lee 

fyi-request-8113-3dc5e581@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Mr Lee 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

CAS-796725-Q5T2N4- East West Link/East West Connections 

Thank you for your request dated 26 June 2018 for information related to the EWL (East West Link) 

and EWC (East West Connections) projects. 

We have provided the following documentation: 

• EWL Programme Business Case
• EWC Design Business Case Draft Final Vol 1

• EWC Design Business Case Draft Final Vol 2

• EWC Indicative Business Case Main doc

We understand you have made a similar request for information from the NZT A. Auckland Transport 

does not believe we hold any additional relevant information that is not already held by the NZT A. 

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that we 

have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 27 (3) 

of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and 

review in regard to this matter. 
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David Nelson 

Group Manager 

Major Projects 

20 Viaduct Harbour, Auckland 1010 
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